Oklahoma State University 2009 Survey of Alumni of Graduate Programs

April 2009 University Assessment and Testing 107 UAT Building (405) 744-6687

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	1
Introduction	2
Methods	2
Results	3
Table 1. Response Rates	4
Common Questions	8
Employment Status	8
Current Employment	10
Continuing Education	17
Overall Satisfaction	21
Table 2. Employer Names and Position Titles	22
College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources	22
College of Arts and Sciences	25
Spears School of Business	30
College of Education	34
College of Engineering, Architecture and Technology	39
College of Human Environmental Sciences	44
Graduate College	46
Table 3. Graduate or Professional Schools Attended	49
Table 4 Current Place of Residence	51

Executive Summary

The 2009 OSU Survey of Alumni of Graduate Programs was conducted to identify institutional strengths and areas for improvement as indicated by recent graduates, to track the career and continuing education trends of recent graduates, to assess achievement of learning outcomes as perceived by alumni from individual academic programs, and to accomplish the State Regents' mandate for assessing student and alumni satisfaction. The survey was conducted in January and February 2009 and targeted alumni of graduate programs who graduated in calendar years 2003 and 2007. The survey was administered as an online survey and as a telephone interview and included 'common questions' (related to employment and continuing education) and questions related to program outcomes for each degree program.

- Response Rate. A total of 989 interviews with alumni were completed, resulting in a response rate of 45.1%. When adjusted for alumni for whom a telephone number could not be determined and alumni who could not be reached in the US, the response rate to the survey was 82.2%.
- Residency. 54.7% of the alumni who participated in the survey were living in Oklahoma, and 45.3% were contacted out-of-state. States of residence are unknown for 14.4% of respondents.
- Employment. 91.5% of alumni reported that they were employed. Most alumni reported working for educational institutions (36.5%) or large corporations (29.1%). 15.5% were employed by small businesses or corporations, and 11.6% were employed by government agencies. Alumni most frequently reported that their annual salary was in the range of \$75,000-99,999 per year (17.7%). 92.8% of employed alumni reported that their OSU education had prepared them very well or adequately for their current position.
- Continuing Education. 18.2% of alumni had completed or were currently enrolled in graduate programs or professional schools. 52.8% of these were enrolled in or had attended OSU graduate programs. 51.7% were pursuing or had completed doctoral degrees, 23.8% were pursuing or had completed Master's degrees, and 8.7% were pursuing or had completed business degrees. 89.2% of alumni who went on to graduate or professional school stated that their OSU education had prepared them very well or adequately for their continued education.

Introduction

In a comprehensive assessment effort, many voices must be heard in order to gain a thorough understanding of the effectiveness of the curricula. Because the focus of assessment is on helping improve the preparation of graduates, one approach to addressing questions about preparation for the workplace is to ask graduates themselves (Banta and Palomba 1999). Alumni provide a logical source of evaluative feedback and a unique perspective on the application of curricula in practice.

Information from alumni also plays an important role in the process of academic assessment. Higher education in the United States has been undergoing critical scrutiny whereby parents, students, and government leaders alike are increasingly calling into question the value of a college degree. This scrutiny is fueled by the well-documented escalation of the costs of college attendance over the past two decades and concerns about the employment prospects and even the employability of college graduates (McGuire and Casey 1999). Against this backdrop, the pressure on colleges and universities to maximize and demonstrate effectiveness is at an all-time high. Because a college education is a lifelong investment with presumed dividends accruing for many years after graduation, it is logical to seek out answers to the public's legitimate concerns through alumni surveys. Data from alumni surveys can be a valuable part of assessment efforts aimed at providing public accountability as well as evaluative information that can be used for program improvement.

The Oklahoma State University Survey of Alumni of Graduate Programs that was conducted in January and February 2009 sought, among other things, to identify the extent to which recent graduate program alumni were satisfied that they had received quality training in professional skills and abilities at OSU. The survey provided data to (1) identify institutional strengths and areas for improvement as indicated by recent graduates; (2) track the career trends of recent OSU graduate program alumni; (3) provide outcomes assessment data to individual academic programs, and (4) accomplish the State Regents' mandate for assessing student and alumni satisfaction.

Methods

Population. The target population for this survey was OSU graduate degree recipients who graduated in **2003** and **2007**. Alumni response rates for individual programs are listed in Table 1. This included all departments in the Colleges of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, Arts and Sciences, Spears School of Business, Education, Engineering, Architecture and Technology, and Human Environmental Sciences, and the Graduate College. The total number of alumni in the target population was 2,195, all graduate degrees granted in 2003 and 2007. After accounting for deceased alumni (n=2) and alumni who obtained more than one degree in 2003 and/or 2007 (n=17), attempts were made to reach 2,176 alumni. The survey was conducted in January and February 2009; therefore, alumni were contacted approximately one and five years after graduating from OSU.

Instrument Design. The Assessment Council and the individual academic departments that participated in the survey developed the survey instrument. The first part of the survey, called the 'common questions,' was given to all alumni. It included questions on current employment, continuing education, and overall satisfaction. The second part of the survey was developed by each participating academic unit and was only given to alumni of that unit. This part of the survey focused on specific aspects of the alumnus' degree program.

Survey Administration. The survey was administered online and as a telephone interview. The office of University Assessment and Testing (UAT) sent three rounds of survey emails in January and conducted telephone interviews in February. The office of Institutional Research and Information Management and the OSU Foundation provided alumni email addresses and telephone numbers. The office of University Assessment and Testing coordinated the development of the survey instrument, conducted data collection and analysis, and prepared the reports.

Results

Response Rate. A total of 989 alumni interviews were completed, resulting in an overall response rate of 45.1% (Table 1). Out of the initial target population of 2,195 alumni, 973 alumni could not be reached because either there was no phone number available or the number was deemed 'unreachable' (e.g., wrong number, disconnected), 2 alumni were deceased, and 17 alumni had two degrees but contact attempts were only made related to one. After accounting for unreachable and duplicate alumni, the overall adjusted response rate was 82.2% (Table 1).

Out of the total population of survey respondents, 17.5% were alumni of the College of Arts & Sciences, 19.5% were from the Spears School of Business, 8.9% were from the College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, 19.2% were from the College of Engineering, Architecture and Technology, 5.5% were from the College of Human Environmental Sciences, 20.2% were from the College of Education, and 9.2% were from the Graduate College.

Current Employment Information. 91.5% of alumni (n=904) reported that they were employed (Q1). Of these, 91.1% were employed full-time (Q4). Approximately 36.5% were employed by educational institutions; 29.1% of alumni described their employer as large corporations; 15.5% were employed by small corporations or small businesses; 11.6% were employed by government agencies; 4.5% were employed by nonprofit organizations and 1.9% were self-employed (Q3). Table 2 summarizes the names of alumni employers and job titles. The most frequently reported annual salary range for master's and doctoral alumni one and five years post-graduation was at least \$75,000 and less than \$100,000 per year (17.7%). 11.9% of alumni reported annual salaries of \$100,000 per year or greater, and 62.0% of alumni reported annual salaries of less than \$75,000 per year (Q7). In general, 92.8% of alumni responded that their graduate program prepared them very well or adequately for their current position (Q6). Only respondents who reported that their current position was slightly, moderately, or highly related to their degree program were included in this calculation.

Graduate/Professional School Information. Of the alumni surveyed, 177 (18.2%) had completed or were currently enrolled in a graduate or professional school. Of these alumni, 51.7% were pursuing or had completed a doctoral degree, 23.8% were pursuing or had completed a Master's degree, 8.7% were pursuing or had completed a business degree, 2.9% were pursuing or had completed a medical degree, 0.6% were pursuing or had completed a veterinary medicine degree, none were pursuing or had competed a law degree, and 9.9% were pursuing or had completed 'other' degrees (Q9). Of the 161 alumni who reported the name of the school they were attending or from which they had completed graduate school, 52.8% (n=85) attended Oklahoma State University, and 6.2% attended graduate school at other Oklahoma institutions. Most alumni (89.2%) stated that their OSU graduate program had prepared them very well or adequately for additional graduate or professional school programs (Q10). Table 3 summarizes the names of graduate and professional schools as given by alumni.

Resident Information (in-State / Out-of-State). 54.7% of the alumni who participated in the survey were living in Oklahoma and 45.3% were out-of-state (Table 4).

This report summarizes data from the Common Questions that were given to all alumni. Alumni were also given a set of questions that were developed by the academic program from which they received their degree. Results of program-specific survey questions are summarized in separate reports prepared for each participating academic unit. If you would like to receive a copy of a specific report, please contact the OSU office of University Assessment and Testing at (405)744-6687.

Table 1. Number of alumni in the target population (graduate degree recipients from 2003 and 2007), number of completed surveys, and response rates for each college and department. Response rate is the number of completed surveys divided by the initial number of alumni. The adjusted response rate is the number of completed surveys divided by the number of alumni who were 'reachable' (i.e., alumni who responded to a survey email or for whom we had a valid U.S. telephone number).

	Number of Alumni*	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
Entire Survey Population	2195	989	45.1%	82.2%
ege of Agricultural Sciences and Natu	ral Resource	S		
All CASNR	194	88	45.4%	90.7%
Master's degrees				
Agricultural Communications	8	4	50.0	100.0
Agricultural Economics	27	16	59.3	88.9
Agricultural Education	30	15	50.0	100.0
Animal Science	23	9	39.1	90.0
Biochemistry and Molecular Biology	7	6	85.7	100.0
Entomology and Plant Pathology	9	3	33.3	75.0
Food Science	11	4	36.4	80.0
Horticulture	2	0	0.0	0.0
Natural Resource Ecology and Management	3	2	66.7	100.0
Plant and Soil Sciences	17	5	29.4	100.0
Doctoral degrees				
Agricultural Economics	13	5	38.5	100.0
Agricultural Education	6	3	50.0	100.0
Animal Breeding and Reproduction	1	0	0.0	0.0
Animal Nutrition	7	1	14.3	33.3
Biochemistry and Molecular Biology	6	3	50.0	100.0
Entomology and Plant Pathology	10	4	40.0	80.0
Food Science	3	2	66.7	100.0
Plant and Soil Sciences	11	6	54.5	100.0
ege of Arts and Sciences				
All CAS	381	173	45.4%	85.2%
Master's degrees				
Botany	2	2	100.0	100.0
Chemistry	6	2	33.3	66.7
Communication Sciences and Disorders	32	13	40.6	68.4
Computer Science	63	18	28.6	78.3
English	14	6	42.9	66.7
Fire and Emergency Management	18	13	72.2	92.9
Geography	17	11	64.7	84.6
Geology	27	14	51.9	100.0
History	16	9	56.3	81.8
Mass Communications	16	9	56.3	90.0

	Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
College of Arts and Sciences (continued)				
Mathematics	13	4	30.8	80.0
Microbiology, Cell and Molecular Biology	5	2	40.0	100.0
Music	10	2	20.0	100.0
Philosophy	2	1	50.0	100.0
Physics	2	1	50.0	100.0
Political Science	10	5	50.0	100.0
Psychology	17	7	41.2	63.6
Sociology	7	6	85.7	100.0
Statistics	8	4	50.0	100.0
Theatre	7	2	28.6	100.0
Zoology	15	6	40.0	100.0
Doctoral degrees	.0	9	10.0	100.0
Chemistry	11	4	36.4	100.0
Computer Science	5	0	0.0	0.0
English	14	10	71.4	100.0
Geography	3	3	100.0	100.0
History	8	5	62.5	100.0
Microbiology, Cell and Molecular Biology	1	0	0.0	0.0
Physics	5	2	40.0	100.0
		7		87.5
Psychology	12		58.3	
Sociology	5	2	40.0	50.0
Statistics	2	1	50.0	50.0
Zoology	8	2	25.0	100.0
pears School of Business				
All SSB	483	193	40.0%	74.8%
Master's degrees				
Accounting	70	24	34.3	54.5
Business Administration	216	82	38.0	74.5
Economics	15	6	40.0	66.7
Management Information Systems	63	32	50.8	91.4
Quantitative Financial Economics	17	10	58.8	90.9
Telecommunications Management	76	30	39.5	78.9
Doctoral degrees				
Business Administration				
Accounting	5	1	20.0	100.0
Finance	2	0	0.0	0.0
Management	4	2	50.0	66.7
Management Science and Info. Systems	5	1	20.0	50.0
Marketing	2	2	100.0	100.0
Economics	8	3	37.5	100.0

		·		·	
		Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
Collea	e of Education				
3	All COE	437	200	45.8%	78.1%
	Master's degrees				
	Applied Behavioral Studies	4	0	0.0	0.0
	Counseling and Student Personnel	38	13	34.2	76.5
	Counseling	25	14	56.0	77.8
	Curriculum and Instruction	16	9	56.3	90.0
	Educational Leadership Studies	48	23	47.9	82.1
	Educational Psychology	24	16	66.7	88.9
	Health and Human Performance	16	7	43.8	70.0
	Health, Physical Education and Leisure	4	1	25.0	100.0
	Leisure Studies	4	1	25.0	100.0
	Occupational and Adult Education	13	6	46.2	66.7
	Teaching, Learning and Leadership	110	57	51.8	81.4
	Trade and Industrial Education	2	0	0.0	0.0
	Doctoral degrees				
	Applied Behavioral Studies	1	0	0.0	0.0
	Aviation and Space Education	10	2	20.0	40.0
	Curriculum and Instruction	10	4	40.0	80.0
	Education	17	7	41.2	87.5
	Educational Administration	15	6	40.0	100.0
	Educational Psychology	34	18	52.9	85.7
	Health, Leisure and Human Performance	2	1	50.0	0.0
	Health, Physical Education and Leisure	3	1	33.3	50.0
	Higher Education	18	7	38.9	63.6
	Human Resources and Adult Education	1	1	100.0	100.0
	Occupational and Adult Education	21	6	28.6	50.0
	School Administration	1	0	0.0	0.0
Colleg	e of Engineering, Architecture and	Technology			
0009	All CEAT	409	190	46.5%	84.8%
	Master's degrees				
	Architectural Engineering	2	1	50.0	100.0
	Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering	10	5	50.0	71.4
	Chemical Engineering	13	10	76.9	100.0
	Civil Engineering	32	15	46.9	78.9
	Control Systems Engineering	3	1	33.3	100.0
	Electrical Engineering	112	44	39.3	88.0
	Engineering and Technology Management	61	31	50.8	86.1
	Environmental Engineering	15	8	53.3	80.0
	Industrial Engineering and Management	76	33	43.4	86.8
	Mechanical Engineering	48	24	50.0	80.0

	Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
College of Engineering, Architecture and	Technology (continued)		_
Doctoral degrees		•		
Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering	6	3	50.0	75.0
Chemical Engineering	4	2	50.0	100.0
Civil Engineering	2	2	100.0	100.0
Electrical Engineering	10	4	40.0	66.7
Industrial Engineering and Management	4	3	75.0	100.0
Mechanical Engineering	11	4	36.4	80.0
College of Human Environmental Science	es			
All CHES	100	54	54.0%	91.5%
Master's degrees				
Design, Housing, and Merchandising	9	6	66.7	100.0
Family Financial Planning	1	0	0.0	0.0
Hospitality Administration	13	5	38.5	100.0
Human Development & Family Science	34	20	58.8	83.3
Nutritional Science	15	10	66.7	90.9
Doctoral degrees				
Design, Housing, and Merchandising	2	1	50.0	100.0
Hotel & Restaurant Administration	15	6	40.0	100.0
Human Development & Family Science	6	2	33.3	100.0
Nutritional Science	5	4	80.0	100.0
Graduate College				
All Graduate College	191	91	47.6%	85.8%
Master's degrees				_
Environmental Management	4	2	50.0	100.0
Environmental Science	19	10	52.6	83.3
International Studies	43	21	48.8	91.3
Natural and Applied Sciences				
Aviation and Space Science	30	12	40.0	75.0
Gerontology	2	2	100.0	100.0
Health Care Administration	46	28	60.9	87.5
Photonics	7	1	14.3	50.0
Other NAS	1	0	0.0	0.0
Veterinary Biomedical Sciences	6	0	0.0	0.0
Doctoral degrees				
Environmental Science	10	6	60.0	100.0
Photonics	3	0	0.0	0.0
Plant Science	7	4	57.1	80.0
Veterinary Biomedical Sciences	13	5	38.5	100.0

^{*&#}x27;Number of Alumni' represents the total number of degrees conferred by each program/college. 2 alumni were deceased and 17 alumni received more than one degree in 2003 or 2007; attempts were made to contact these alumni only regarding the most recent degree received (if applicable) or the degree from the smaller program.

Employment Status

OSU Degree Earned

		Master's		Doctorate	
CQ1. Are you currently employed?					
		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
	yes	745	90.7	159	95.2
	no	58	7.1	5	3.0
don't	know	0	0.0	0	0.0
re	fused	18	2.2	3	1.8
	-				

Responses by College	Mas	ster's	Doc	torate	Master's		ster's	Doctorate	
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	56	87.5	20	83.3	yes	137	93.2	52	98.1
no	6	9.4	1	4.2	no	10	6.8	1	1.9
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	2	3.1	3	12.5	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	119	86.9	34	94.4	yes	155	90.6	18	100.0
no	12	8.8	2	5.6	no	9	5.3	0	0.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	6	4.4	0	0.0	refused	7	4.1	0	0.0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	174	94.1	8	100.0	yes	37	90.2	12	92.3
no	10	5.4	0	0.0	no	4	9.8	1	7.7
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	1	0.5	0	0.0	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>					
yes	67	88.2	15	100.0					
no	7	9.2	0	0.0					
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0					
refused	2	2.6	0	0.0					

	Master's		Doctorate	
CQ2. Are you currently seeking employment?*			•	
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	24	41.4	2	50.0
no	33	56.9	2	50.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	1	1.7	0	0.0

^{*}Question only asked of those alumni who were not currently employed.

Responses by College	Ма	ster's	Doc	torate		Ма	ster's	Doc	torate
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	3	50.0	0	0.0	yes	2	20.0	1	100.0
no	3	50.0	1	100.0	no	8	80.0	0	0.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	4	33.3	0	0.0	yes	3	33.3		
no	7	58.3	1	100.0	no	6	66.7		
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0		
refused	1	8.3	0	0.0	refused	0	0.0		
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	7	70.0			yes	1	25.0	1	100.0
no	3	30.0			no	3	75.0	0	0.0
don't know	0	0.0			don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0			refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>					
yes	4	57.1			=				
no	3	42.9							
don't know	0	0.0							
refused	0	0.0							

Current Employment

Alumni employer names and position titles are listed in Table 2.

	Mas	ster's	Doct	orate
CQ3. Which of the following best describes your employe	r?		·	
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	243	33.3	15	9.4
small business or corporation	133	18.2	5	3.1
federal government	35	4.8	10	6.3
state government	32	4.4	7	4.4
local government	18	2.5	1	0.6
nonprofit organization	36	4.9	4	2.5
educational institution or organization	211	28.9	113	71.1
self-employed	13	1.8	4	2.5
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	8	1.1	0	0.0

Responses by College	Ma	ster's	Doc	torate	
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COL
large corporation	8	14.8	2	10.0	
small bus. or corp.	8	14.8	1	5.0	
federal government	4	7.4	0	0.0	
state government	7	13.0	0	0.0	
local government	1	1.9	0	0.0	
nonprofit organization	4	7.4	0	0.0	
educ. inst. or org.	19	35.2	17	85.0	
self-employed	2	3.7	0	0.0	
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	
refused	1	1.9	0	0.0	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEA
		20.0	_		

	Ма	ster's	Doct	orate
COE	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	5	3.6	0	0.0
small bus. or corp.	7	5.1	2	3.8
federal government	5	3.6	2	3.8
state government	5	3.6	5	9.6
local government	2	1.5	0	0.0
nonprofit organization	8	5.8	2	3.8
educ. inst. or org.	105	76.6	39	75.0
self-employed	0	0.0	2	3.8
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0

CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	28	23.9	2	5.9
small bus. or corp.	15	12.8	1	2.9
federal government	9	7.7	3	8.8
state government	6	5.1	0	0.0
local government	9	7.7	1	2.9
nonprofit organization	7	6.0	2	5.9
educ. inst. or org.	40	34.2	24	70.6
self-employed	3	2.6	1	2.9
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0

CEAT	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	91	61.5	10	55.6
small bus. or corp.	38	25.7	1	5.6
federal government	2	1.4	4	22.2
state government	2	1.4	0	0.0
local government	2	1.4	0	0.0
nonprofit organization	1	0.7	0	0.0
educ. inst. or org.	6	4.1	2	11.1
self-employed	0	0.0	1	5.6
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	6	4.1	0	0.0

CQ3. Which of the following best describes your employer? (continued)

Responses by College	Mas	ster's	Doc	torate
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	93	54.1	0	0.0
small bus. or corp.	51	29.7	0	0.0
federal government	7	4.1	0	0.0
state government	3	1.7	1	12.5
local government	0	0.0	0	0.0
nonprofit organization	3	1.7	0	0.0
educ. inst. or org.	13	7.6	7	87.5
self-employed	1	0.6	0	0.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	1	0.6	0	0.0

	Ма	ıster's	Doct	orate
CHES	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	2	5.6	1	8.3
small bus. or corp.	2	5.6	0	0.0
federal government	1	2.8	0	0.0
state government	4	11.1	1	8.3
local government	2	5.6	0	0.0
nonprofit organization	6	16.7	0	0.0
educ. inst. or org.	15	41.7	10	83.3
self-employed	4	11.1	0	0.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0

GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	16	24.6	0	0.0
small bus. or corp.	12	18.5	0	0.0
federal government	7	10.8	1	6.7
state government	5	7.7	0	0.0
local government	2	3.1	0	0.0
nonprofit organization	7	10.8	0	0.0
educ. inst. or org.	13	20.0	14	93.3
self-employed	3	4.6	0	0.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	Λ	0.0	Ω	0.0

	Mas	ster's	Doctorate	
CQ4. Are you employed full-time or part-time?				
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
full-time	662	90.6	149	93.7
part-time	68	9.3	9	5.7
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	1	0.1	1	0.6

Responses	by College	Ma	ster's	Doc	torate		Mas	ster's	Doctorate	
CASNR		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
	full-time	47	85.5	20	100.0	full-time	120	87.6	49	94.2
	part-time	8	14.5	0	0.0	part-time	17	12.4	3	5.8
	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
	full-time	94	80.3	29	85.3	full-time	146	98.0	18	100.0
	part-time	23	19.7	4	11.8	part-time	3	2.0	0	0.0
	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
	refused	0	0.0	1	2.9	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
SSB	·	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
	full-time	166	96.5	8	100.0	full-time	29	80.6	11	91.7
	part-time	6	3.5	0	0.0	part-time	7	19.4	1	8.3
	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
GRAD	<u> </u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>					
	full-time	60	92.3	14	93.3	•				
	part-time	4	6.2	1	6.7					
	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0					
	refused	1	1.5	0	0.0					

	Mas	ster's	Doct	orate
CQ5. How closely is your current position related to your g	raduate studi	es at OSU?		
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
not at all related	46	6.3	3	1.9
slightly related	83	11.3	7	4.5
moderately related	191	26.1	21	13.4
highly related	411	56.1	126	80.3
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	1	0.1	0	0.0
-				

Responses by College	Mas	ster's	Doo	ctorate			Ma	ster's	Doc	torate
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
not at all related	3	5.5	1	5.0		not at all related	6	4.4	0	0.0
slightly related	12	21.8	1	5.0		slightly related	11	8.0	1	2.0
moderately related	13	23.6	6	30.0		moderately related	28	20.4	8	16.0
highly related	27	49.1	12	60.0		highly related	92	67.2	41	82.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
not at all related	7	6.0	1	2.9		not at all related	10	6.7	0	0.0
slightly related	7	6.0	1	2.9		slightly related	23	15.4	3	16.7
moderately related	23	19.7	3	8.8		moderately related	42	28.2	2	11.1
highly related	80	68.4	29	85.3		highly related	73	49.0	13	72.2
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	1	0.7	0	0.0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
not at all related	11	6.4	0	0.0		not at all related	0	0.0	1	8.3
slightly related	14	8.1	0	0.0		slightly related	3	8.3	1	8.3
moderately related	57	33.1	0	0.0		moderately related	6	16.7	0	0.0
highly related	90	52.3	8	100.0		highly related	27	75.0	10	83.3
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>						
not at all related	9	13.6	0	0.0						
slightly related	13	19.7	0	0.0						
moderately related	22	33.3	2	13.3						
highly related	22	33.3	13	86.7						
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0						
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0						

	Mas	ster's	Docto	orate					
CQ6. In general, how well did your OSU graduate prograr	n general, how well did your OSU graduate program prepare you for your current position?*								
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>					
not at all	13	1.9	0	0.0					
not very well	36	5.3	2	1.3					
adequately	294	43.1	44	28.6					
very well	332	48.7	106	68.8					
don't know	5	0.7	2	1.3					
refused	2	0.3	0	0.0					

^{*}Does not include alumni who said their current position was "not at all" related to their major.

Responses by College	Ma	ster's	Doc	torate			Ма	ster's	Doc	torate
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
not at all	2	3.8	0	0.0		not at all	1	8.0	0	0.0
not very well	1	1.9	1	5.3		not very well	4	3.1	1	2.0
adequately	21	40.4	9	47.4		adequately	48	36.6	8	16.0
very well	27	51.9	8	42.1		very well	77	58.8	40	80.0
don't know	0	0.0	1	5.3		don't know	1	8.0	1	2.0
refused	1	1.9	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
not at all	0	0.0	0	0.0		not at all	1	0.7	0	0.0
not very well	7	6.4	0	0.0		not very well	8	5.8	0	0.0
adequately	41	37.6	10	30.3		adequately	69	50.4	4	22.2
very well	60	55.0	23	69.7		very well	58	42.3	14	77.8
don't know	1	0.9	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	1	0.7	0	0.0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
not at all	4	2.5	0	0.0		not at all	0	0.0	0	0.0
not very well	8	5.0	0	0.0		not very well	2	5.6	0	0.0
adequately	74	46.3	2	25.0		adequately	12	33.3	5	45.5
very well	72	45.0	6	75.0		very well	22	61.1	6	54.5
don't know	2	1.3	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>						
not at all	5	8.8	0	0.0						
not very well	6	10.5	0	0.0						
adequately	29	50.9	6	40.0						
very well	16	28.1	9	60.0						
don't know	1	1.8	0	0.0						
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0						

Mas	ster's	Docto	orate
ing bonuses?	*		
<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
7	1.1	2	1.4
9	1.4	1	0.7
47	7.1	9	6.1
98	14.8	17	11.5
89	13.5	26	17.6
93	14.1	24	16.2
60	9.1	20	13.5
112	17.0	31	20.9
84	12.7	12	8.1
0	0.0	0	0.0
61	9.2	6	4.1
	ng bonuses? n 7 9 47 98 89 93 60 112 84 0	7 1.1 9 1.4 47 7.1 98 14.8 89 13.5 93 14.1 60 9.1 112 17.0 84 12.7 0 0.0	n % n 7 1.1 2 9 1.4 1 47 7.1 9 98 14.8 17 89 13.5 26 93 14.1 24 60 9.1 20 112 17.0 31 84 12.7 12 0 0.0 0

^{*}Includes only alumni employed full time, including those who were employed and in graduate school.

Responses by College	Mas	ster's	Doc	torate		Ma	ster's	Doc	torate
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
<\$15,000	2	4.3	0	0.0	<\$15,000	1	0.8	0	0.0
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	2	4.3	0	0.0	\$15,000 but <\$25,000	0	0.0	0	0.0
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	8	17.0	2	10.0	\$25,000 but <\$35,000	19	15.8	1	2.0
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	12	25.5	5	25.0	\$35,000 but <\$45,000	40	33.3	2	4.1
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	9	19.1	5	25.0	\$45,000 but <\$55,000	25	20.8	8	16.3
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	6	12.8	3	15.0	\$55,000 but <\$65,000	11	9.2	11	22.4
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	4	8.5	2	10.0	\$65,000 but <\$75,000	5	4.2	13	26.5
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	1	2.1	1	5.0	\$75,000 but <\$100,000	7	5.8	9	18.4
over \$100,000	0	0.0	0	0.0	over \$100,000	2	1.7	3	6.1
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	3	6.4	2	10.0	refused	10	8.3	2	4.1
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
<\$15,000	2	2.1	0	0.0	<\$15,000	1	0.7	1	5.9
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	4	4.3	0	0.0	\$15,000 but <\$25,000	1	0.7	0	0.0
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	8	8.5	2	6.9	\$25,000 but <\$35,000	0	0.0	0	0.0
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	15	16.0	4	13.8	\$35,000 but <\$45,000	2	1.4	1	5.9
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	8	8.5	10	34.5	\$45,000 but <\$55,000	11	7.6	0	0.0
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	13	13.8	3	10.3	\$55,000 but <\$65,000	29	20.0	1	5.9
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	7	7.4	2	6.9	\$65,000 but <\$75,000	18	12.4	2	11.8
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	17	18.1	7	24.1	\$75,000 but <\$100,000	38	26.2	8	47.1
over \$100,000	10	10.6	0	0.0	over \$100,000	31	21.4	3	17.6
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0.0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	10	10.6	1	3.4	refused	14	9.7	1	5.9

CQ7. What is your approximate total annual salary, including bonuses? (continued)

	Mas	ster's	Doo	torate		Mast	er's	Doc	torate
SSB	<u>n %</u>		<u>n</u> <u>%</u>		CHES	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
<\$15,000	1	0.6	0	0.0	<\$15,000	0	0.0	1	9.1
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	1	0.6	0	0.0	\$15,000 but <\$25,000	1	3.4	0	0.0
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	3	1.8	1	12.5	\$25,000 but <\$35,000	8	27.6	0	0.0
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	5	3.0	0	0.0	\$35,000 but <\$45,000	10	34.5	2	18.2
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	26	15.8	0	0.0	\$45,000 but <\$55,000	5	17.2	1	9.1
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	23	13.9	0	0.0	\$55,000 but <\$65,000	3	10.3	3	27.3
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	18	10.9	1	12.5	\$65,000 but <\$75,000	1	3.4	0	0.0
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	41	24.8	2	25.0	\$75,000 but <\$100,000	1	3.4	3	27.3
over \$100,000	29	17.6	4	50.0	over \$100,000	0	0.0	1	9.1
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0	don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	18	10.9	0	0.0	refused	0	0.0	0	0.0

GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
<\$15,000	0	0.0	0	0.0
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	0	0.0	1	7.3
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	1	1.7	3	21.4
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	14	23.3	3	21.4
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	5	8.3	2	14.3
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	8	13.3	3	21.4
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	7	11.7	0	0.0
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	7	11.7	1	7.1
over \$100,000	12	20.0	1	7.1
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	6	10.0	0	0.0

Continuing Education

Alumni graduate/professional schools are listed in Table 3.

refused

0.0

0

0.0

						ster's			octorate	
Since you completed						leted another	gradu	ate or pro	fession	ıal
program, or are you	curren	lly enrolle	ed in suc	n a progr	am? n	%		n		%
		yes, curre	ntly oproll	od	<u>11</u> 131	<u></u>		<u>n</u> 6		3.
		•	•							
	yes	s, complet	ed a degr	ee ·	36	4.5		4		2
				no	639	79.1		155		93
			don't kn	ow	0	0.0		0		0
			refus	ed	2	0.2		0		0
Responses by College	Mas	ter's	Doc	torate	, .		Mas	ster's	Doc	cto
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
yes, currently enrolled	14	22.2	1	4.3		rrently enrolled	32	21.8	2	
yes, completed a degree	3	4.8	0	0.0	yes, com	oleted a degree	7	4.8	0	
no	46	73.0	22	95.7		no	108	73.5	51	
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
yes, currently enrolled	39	28.9	0	0.0	yes, cu	rrently enrolled	13	7.8	0	
yes, completed a degree	2	1.5	2	5.7	yes, com	oleted a degree	14	8.4	1	
no	94	69.6	33	94.3		no	137	82.5	17	
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	2	1.2	0	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
yes, currently enrolled	16	8.8	0	0.0	yes, cu	rrently enrolled	7	17.5	3	
yes, completed a degree	6	3.3	0	0.0	yes, com	oleted a degree	3	7.5	0	
no	160	87.9	8	100.0		no	30	75.0	10	
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>						
yes, currently enrolled	10	13.3	0	0.0						
yes, completed a degree	1	1.3	1	6.7						
no	64	85.3	14	93.3						
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0						
	ŭ	0.0	_							

<u>n</u>

4

Doctorate

%

44.4

Master's

<u>n</u>

37

<u>%</u>

22.7

			madion		0.				•	
			doctorate		88	54.0			1	11.1
			medical		4	2.5			1	11.1
			law		0	0.0			0	0.0
			business		15	9.2			0	0.0
			vet school		<u></u> 1	0.6			0	0.0
			other		<u>'</u> 17	10.4			3	33.3
			don't know		0	0.0			0	0.0
			refused		1	0.6			0	0.0
Responses by College	Mas	ster's	Docto	orate			Ma	aster's	Do	octorate
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		n	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
master's	5	29.4	0	0.0		master's	9	23.7	1	50.0
doctorate	9	52.9	0	0.0		doctorate	23	60.5	0	0.0
medical	0	0.0	0	0.0		medical	1	2.6	0	0.0
law	0	0.0	0	0.0		law	0	0.0	0	0.0
business	0	0.0	0	0.0		business	0	0.0	0	0.0
vet school	1	5.9	0	0.0		vet school	0	0.0	0	0.0
other	2	11.8	1	100.0		other	5	13.2	1	50.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
master's	5	12.5	2	100.0		master's	7	25.9	0	0.0
doctorate	30	75.0	0	0.0		doctorate	12	44.4	1	100.0
medical	1	2.5	0	0.0		medical	0	0.0	0	0.0
law	0	0.0	0	0.0		law	0	0.0	0	0.0
business	1	2.5	0	0.0		business	4	14.8	0	0.0
vet school	0	0.0	0	0.0		vet school	0	0.0	0	0.0
other	3	7.5	0	0.0		other	3	11.1	0	0.0
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	1	3.7	0	0.0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
master's	4	19.0				master's	3	33.3	1	33.3
doctorate	4	19.0				doctorate	4	44.4	0	0.0
medical	1	4.8				medical	1	11.1	1	33.3
law	0	0.0				law	0	0.0	0	0.0
business	8	38.1				business	1	11.1	0	0.0
vet school	0	0.0				vet school	0	0.0	0	0.0
other	4	19.0				other	0	0.0	1	33.3
don't know	0	0.0				don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	0	0.0				refused	0	0.0	0	0.0

CQ9. What graduate or professional degree are you pursuing or, if you have completed a degree, what degree did you complete?

master's

CQ9. What graduate or professional degree are you pursuing or, if you have completed a degree, what degree did you complete? (continued)

	Mas	ster's	Docto	orate
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
master's	4	36.4		
doctorate	6	54.5		
medical	0	0.0		
law	0	0.0		
business	1	9.1		
vet school	0	0.0		
other	0	0.0		
don't know	0	0.0		
refused	0	0.0		

Doctorate

Master's

. In general, how well	did vo	ur OSI	J graduate	program		vou for vour ar	aduat		ciorate sional s	sch
am?	ala ye	O O C	gradadio	Program	· proparo		addat	0 01 p10100	o.oriai o	
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		%
			not a	at all	3	1.8		1	1	10.
			not very	well	8	4.8		1	1	10.
			adequa	ately	59	35.5		2	2	20
			very		91	54.8		5		50.
			don't k		3	1.8		 1		10.
			ren	used	2	1.2		0		0.
Responses by College	Mas	ster's	Doc	ctorate			Ma	ster's	Doo	cto
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	010
not at all	0	0.0	0	0.0		not at all	0	0.0	1	
not very well	0	0.0	0	0.0		not very well	2	5.1	0	
adequately	3	17.6	0	0.0		adequately	12	30.8	0	
very well	14	82.4	0	0.0		very well	24	61.5	1	
don't know	0	0.0	1	100.0		don't know	1	2.6	0	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
not at all	0	0.0	0	0.0		not at all	1	3.7	0	
not very well	1	2.5	1	50.0		not very well	3	11.1	0	
adequately	15	37.5	0	0.0		adequately	14	51.9	0	
very well	23	57.5	1	50.0		very well	8	29.6	1	
don't know	1	2.5	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	1	3.7	0	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
not at all	1	4.5				not at all	0	0.0	0	
not very well	0	0.0				not very well	2	20.0	0	
adequately	7	31.8				adequately	4	40.0	1	
very well	13	59.1				very well	3	30.0	2	
don't know	0	0.0				don't know	1	10.0	0	
refused	1	4.5				refused	0	0.0	0	
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>						
not at all	1	9.1	0	0.0						
not very well	0	0.0	0	0.0						
	4	36.4	1	100.0						
adequately	_		_							
adequately very well don't know	6 0	54.5 0.0	0 0	0.0						

Overall Satisfaction

						Master's	<u> </u>	Do	ctorate	
. How satisfied are yo	u with	the over	all educa	ational e	xperience					
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		vei	y dissatis	sfied	17	2.1		5	;	3.0
			dissatis	sfied	17	2.1		5		3.0
			ne	utral	62	7.7		11		6.7
			satis		357	44.2		 75		5.7
			very satis		354	43.9		68		1.5
			don't k	now	0	0.0		0		0.0
			refu	ısed	0	0.0		0		0.0
Responses by College	Mag	ster's	Doc	torate			Ma	ster's	Doc	torat
CASNR	n	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	torat
very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.0		very dissatisfied	<u></u> 4	2.7	<u></u> 1	1
dissatisfied	3	4.8	0	0.0		dissatisfied	3	2.0	4	7
neutral	3	4.8	1	4.3		neutral	7	4.8	3	5
satisfied	21	33.3	19	82.6		satisfied	58	39.5	17	3
very satisfied	36	57.1	3	13.0		very satisfied	75	51.0	28	5
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	C
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	C
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
very dissatisfied	5	3.7	4	11.4	<u>-</u>	very dissatisfied	6	3.6	0	C
dissatisfied	2	1.5	1	2.9		dissatisfied	3	1.8	0	C
neutral	11	8.2	4	11.4		neutral	17	10.2	1	5
satisfied	61	45.5	15	42.9		satisfied	79	47.6	7	4
very satisfied	55	41.0	11	31.4		very satisfied	61	36.7	9	5
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	C
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	C
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES	•	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	•
very dissatisfied	1	0.5	0	0.0		very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	C
dissatisfied	3	1.6	0	0.0		dissatisfied	2	5.0	0	0
neutral	12	6.6	0	0.0		neutral	5	12.5	2	1:
satisfied	82	45.1	2	25.0		satisfied	17	42.5	5	3
very satisfied	84	46.2	6	75.0		very satisfied	16	40.0	6	4
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0		don't know	0	0.0	0	0
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0
GRAD	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>						
very dissatisfied	1	1.3	0	0.0						
dissatisfied	1	1.3	0	0.0						
neutral	7	9.3	0	0.0						
satisfied	39	52.0	10	66.7						
very satisfied	27	36.0	5	33.3						
don't know	0	0.0	0	0.0						

0

refused

0.0

0

0.0

Table 2. Names of employers and position titles for alumni of graduate programs who graduated in 2003 and 2007. Data are summarized for each academic department that participated in the survey. Note that the names of employers and position titles are given in the alumnus' own words. Because some surveys were conducted via telephone, employer names may not be spelled correctly.

College of Agricultural Sciences & Natural Resources

Degree Program: Agricultural Communications

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title

Destron Fearing

Master's

Marketing and

Western Technology Center Communications Specialist

Blueville Nursery Inc. Marketing Manager

Northwest Territory Account

Manager

Degree Program: Agricultural Economics

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Texas Farm	Accounting Supervisor	US Department of Agriculture	County Operations Trainee
Swisscontact	Adviser in small business	Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service	Extension Educator, 4-H Youth Development
USDA National Agricultural Statistics	Agricultural Statistician	West Texas A&M University	Instructor of Ag. Business, Economics
Gavilon Grain LLC	Associate Elevator Manager	Financial Consulting Inc.	Loan Consultant
Follett Grain	Bookkeeper	Rolland High School	Science Teacher
The Missouri State Senate	Budget Analyst	John Deere Company	Sr. Sales & Service Export Marketing Rep
	co-owner	H & R Block	Tax Preparer
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Universidade Eduardo Mondlane	Assistant Professor	Louisiana Tech University	Assistant Professor of Agricultural Bus
Washington State University	Assistant Professor		

Degree Program: Agricultural Education

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
OSU	Extension Associate	Kansas City Zoo	Lead Instructor
Pawhuska High School	Agriculture Teacher	University of Wyoming	Office Manager
Cargill, Inc.	Beef Specialist	Richmond Early Childhood Center	Pre-School Special Education TA
United States Department of Agriculture	Biological Science Technician	Liberty Country School System	Science Teacher
Maricopa Community Colleges	Coordinator	Shidler Public Schools	Teacher
Oklahoma Cooperative Extensive Service	Extension Educator	Tractor Supply Company	Team Lead
OSU Extension, Wagoner County	Extension Educator, 4-H Youth Development	Riverview Healthcare Association	Volunteer Coordinator
Ohio State University	Graduate Teaching Assistant	Kansas City Zoo	Lead Instructor
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Professor/ Extension Specialist	Wichita State University	Policy Analyst Director
Texas A&M University	Clinical Assistant Professor		

Degree Program: Animal Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Mary Kay Cosmetics	Consultant	University of Nebraska	Research Assistant
Petzell by Veterinaria Ramos	DVM	The Samuel Roberts Noble Foundation	Research Associate
Pilgrim's Pride Corp	Food Technologist	Sealed Air Corporation	Tyson ADS National Accounts
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Research Associate		

Degree Program: Biochemistry and Molecular Biology

9	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title		
Master's					
KACST	Assistant Research Professor	Synageva BioPharma	Research Scientist		
USDA	Biological Research Technician	Gruma Corp.	Senior Food Scientist		
University of Oklahoma- Health Sciences Center	Laboratory Tech II	Beckman Coulter	Technical Operation Scientist		

Degree Program: Biochemistry and Molecular Biology (continued)

Employer Job Title **Employer** Job Title

Doctorate

University Of Pennsylvania

Post Doc

Stanford University, School of

Medicine Postdoctoral Scholar

University of Pennsylvania

School of Medicine

Postdoctoral Researcher

Degree Program: Entomology and Plant Pathology

Job Title **Employer** Job Title **Employer**

Master's

North Carolina State University

Graduate Research Asst.

(PhD Candidate)

Simplex info

SAS Programmer

Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service

Horticulture Extension Educator

Doctorate

Yale University

Corn Supervisor - Trait

Post-Doctoral Associate

Monsanto Development Pipe Cornell University Postdoctoral Associate

University of Georgia Postdoctoral Fellow

Degree Program: Food Science

Employer Job Title **Employer** Job Title

Master's and Doctorate

Oklahoma State University

AcryMed Principle Microbiologist

State of Oklahoma Inspector for the Dept. of Ag.

Degree Program: Plant and Soil Sciences

Job Title Job Title **Employer Employer**

Master's

Oklahoma Cooperative

Extension Service Agriculture Educator Mississippi State University

Research Associate

Extension Educator Ag/ OSU Extension 4-H/CED

Oklahoma State University

Superintendent

Senior Station

University of Florida **Graduate Assistant**

Doctorate

Charles Machine Works Incorp

Heavy Equipment

McNeese State University

Assistant Professor

Universidad Autonoma de Baja

Assembler

Louisiana State University AgCenter

Assistant Professor

Asst. Prof. Environmental

California

Profesor Investigador

Youngstown State University

Science

College of Arts and Sciences

Degree Program: Chemistry

	Employer	Job Title		Employer	Job Title
--	----------	-----------	--	----------	-----------

Master's and Doctorate

US Army Operations Officer Dow Chemical International Pvt Ltd Senior Chemist Osram Sylvania Inc. Principal Scientist ICx Nomadics Senior Scientist

Degree Program: Communication Sciences and Disorders

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
Self-Employed	Owner	Progressus Therapy	Speech Language Pathologist
Jim Thorpe Outpatient Rehab	Speech and Language Pathologist	Sapulpa Public Schools	Speech Pathologist
Broken Arrow Public Schools	Speech Language Pathologist	Sundance Rehab	Speech Pathologist
Chandler Public Schools	Speech Language Pathologist	Hill Crest Medical Center	Speech Therapist
Duncan Public Schools	Speech Language Pathologist	EBS Healthcare	Speech-Language Pathologist
Grapevine School	Speech Language Pathologist	Rutherford County Schools (Tennessee)	Speech-Language Pathologist

Degree Program: Computer Science

regree i logiani. Compt	diei Ocience		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's	_		
Oklahoma State University	Application Developer	Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group, Inc.	Senior Programmer
Chicago Botanical Gardens	Bioinformation Specialist	ABB	Senior Software Analy
Jordan Armed Forces	Computer System Analyst	iNEK	Software Engineer
Washington State University	Graduate Research Assistant	Cerner Corporation	Software Engineer
Institute for National Security Strategy	Head Researcher	HotSchedules, Inc. com	Software Engineer
Honeywell	Lead R&D Engineer	MaxPro Inc	Software Engineer
Jniversity of California Los Angeles	Programmer / Analyst	Boeing	Software Engineer I
Accenture Inc.	Senior JD Edwards Analyst		

Degree Program: English

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Colorado School of Mines	Adjunct Instructor	University of Pittsburgh	Graduate Student Researcher
Oklahoma State University	Adjunct Lecturer	Mercer Island High School	Teacher
Stillwater Public Schools	ESL Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Associate
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Champlain College and CCV	Adjunct Professor (at both places)	St. Gregory's University	Assistant Professor
Baylor University	Assistant Dean, Graduate School	Weber State University	Assistant Professor
	Assistant Professor	Technical and Vocational Training Corporation	Faculty Member
Millikin University	Assistant Professor	Michigan State University	Fixed Term Assistant Professor
Missouri University of Science and Technology	Assistant Professor	Auburn University	Instructor

Degree Program: Fire and Emergency Management

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Bainbridge Island Fire Department	Assistant Fire Chief	City of Rochester Fire Department	Fire Marshall
City of Evansville Fire Department	District Chief	Tennessee Valley Authority	Fire Protection Manager
City of Mansfield	Emergency Management Coordinator	County of Fairfax VA	Health and Safety Coordinator
Phoenix Fire Department	Fire Captain/Investigator	Threat Mitigation Services	Lead Consultant & Principal
City of Littleton, Colorado	Fire Chief	Lee's Summit Fire Department	Specialist

Degree Program: Geography

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Cooper's Bicycle Center	Bicycle Mechanic	The OK Dept. of Environmental Quality	Environmental Programs Specialist
Miller Imports	Consultant	JMA-IT	GIS Analyst
Oklahoma State University	Coordinator	Crusader Energy	GIS Coordinator
Auto Delk	Developer	Zayo Bandwidth	GIS Engineer
<u>Doctorate</u>			
University of Central Oklahoma	Assistant Professor of Geography	The George Washington University	Visiting Assistant Professor
Oklahoma State University	Visiting Assistant Professor		

Instructor - History

Degree Program: Geology

Ferris State University

Degree Program: Geolog	уу		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Chesapeake Energy	Associated Geologist	XTO Energy Incorporated	Geologist
Oklahoma Water Resources Board	Environmental Resource Specialist III	EOG Resources	Geologist 1
	Geologist	Khafji Joint Operations	Geophysicist/Geologist
Chesapeake Energy	Geologist	United States Geological Survey	Hydrologist
Chesapeake Energy	Geologist	WSP Environment & Energy	Senior Consultant
New Field Explorations	Geologist	Devon Energy	Senior Geologist
Schlumberger Ltd.	Geologist		
Degree Program: History	у		
Employer	.loh Title	Employer	.lob Title

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
	Accountant	Crosland Real Estate	Realtor Associate
TCC and TU	Adjunct Faculty	University of Oklahoma Department of History	Research Assistant
Arkansas Early College High School	AP US History Instructor	Mangum Public Schools	Teacher
AmSan	Buyer	Oklahoma State University Geography	Teaching Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant		
<u>Doctorate</u>			
	Adjunct Professor	Amarillo College	Instructor
	Assistant Professor of		

History

Degree Program: Mass	s Communications		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Independent Journalism Center	Ad Interim Director	University of Oklahoma	Graduate Teaching Assistant

Darton College

Oklahoma State University Assistant Professor PL Studios PR / Event Coordinator

American Electric Power Contract Analyst Nickelson Kovac Public Relations Supervisor

Employer Development
Oklahoma State University Coordinator SCETV Station Manager

Degree Program: Math

Employer Job Title **Employer** Job Title

Master's

Tulsa Community College Adjunct Professor ITT Space Systems, LLC Lean Six Sigma Black Belt

Degree Program: Physics

Employer Job Title **Employer** Job Title

Master's and Doctorate

Southern Arkansas University of Texas MD Assistant Professor Postdoctoral Fellow University **Anderson Cancer Center**

Degree Program: Political Science

Job Title **Employer** Job Title **Employer**

Master's

Muskogee Creek Nation

District Court Administrator of Projects The University of Kansas **Graduate Teaching Assistant**

> Director of Emergency Veteran Service

American Red Cross Department of Veteran Affairs Services Representative

Degree Program: Psychology

Job Title Job Title **Employer Employer**

Master's

Oklahoma State University Services Oklahoma State University **Graduate Assistant**

Oklahoma State University

Graduate Assistant Arkansas Tech University Assistant Professor Psychology

Minneapolis VA Medical Fairfax Behavioral Health Clinical Psychology Trainee Center Psychology Intern

University of Tennessee Faculty, Psychologist

Doctorate

California

Cincinnati Children's Hospital Assistant Professor **IU School of Medicine** Postdoctoral Fellow

Deputy Director of Behavior University of Oklahoma Health

Cherokee Nation Science Center Psychology Fellow Services

Licensed Clinical James A. Haley Veterans Staff Psychologist

Affairs Medical Center Cherokee Nation **Psychologist**

Pediatric Psychologist

Assistant Director of Clinical

Children's Hospital Central

Degree Program: Sociology

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Master's and Doctorate

Arkansas Tech University Assistant Professor Oklahoma State University Coordinator

California Baptist University Assistant Professor Oklahoma State University Instructor

Oklahoma State University Graduate Assistant Oklahoma Department of Corrections Probation/Parole Officer

Degree Program: Statistics

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Master's and Doctorate

StatSoft Analytics Developer SST Software Software Engineer

University of Central Assistant Professor Oklahoma

Degree Program: Zoology

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Master's and Doctorate

Sr. Environmental
Private Contractor Universal Ensco Inc. Specialist/Wildlife Biologist

Parsons Corporation Senior Scientist USDA Forest Service Wildlife Biologist

Spears School of Business

Degree Program: Accounting

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
ABC Recycling Ltd.	Accountant	Self	Owner
BKD LLP	Accountant	Griffin's Desert Scapes, Inc.	Owner/President
Oklahoma State University	Accountant	Jolen Operating Company	Senior Accountant
The Williams Companies	Accountant I	Regier, Carr, & Monroe	Senior Accountant
BKD	Accountant in Charge	David S. Crockett & Co., CPAs	Staff Accountant
Grant Thornton	Assurance Associate	Ernst & Young LLP	Staff Auditor, CPA
Eide Bailly LLP	Audit Associate	Bauman Hardwick LLP	Tax Accountant
Grant Thornton LLP	Audit Associate	Grant Thornton LLP	Tax Associate
KPMG, LLP	Audit Associate	KPMG	Tax Associate
Grant Thornton LLP	Auditor	The Ross Group	Tax Manager
KPMG LLP	Auditor	Cole and Reed P.C.	Tax Staff
Amerimax Building Products, Inc	Competitive Pricing Manager		

Degree Program: Business Administration

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Johnson and Johnson	Account Manager	Williams	Communications Specialist
IBM Business Consulting Services, LLC	Accountant	Lockheed Martin Corp	Contract Negotiator
Samson Resources	Accountant	Seagate Technology	Customer Quality Engineer
Bank of Oklahoma	Assistant Branch Manager	VMI	Design Engineer
Peoples Bank	Assistant Vice President & Cashier	Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group	Director Compensation
Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Associate Title Landman	Midmark Corporation	Director Mergers and Acquisitions
Oklahoma State University	Associate Vice President and Controller	Community Christian Church	Director of Development
Citibank	Asst. Vice President - Treasury	Nordam	Director of Engineering
John M. Arledge & Associates	Auditor	OSU	Director Technology Support
National Oil Well Varco	Business Analyst	Halliburton	District Op Manager
Hilti Inc	Campaign Process Manager		Division Controller
Oklahoma State University	Career Coordinator	Helmrich and Payne International Drill	Drilling Specialist
Magellan Midstream Partners, L.P.	Commercial and Project Manager	Lektron Incorporated	Electrical Engineer

Degree Program: **Business Administration** (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Expedia	Email Marketing Manager	US Cellular	Radio Frequency Engineer
Reliant Energy	Energy Supply Manager	OGE Energy Corp	Risk Analyst
University of Oklahoma	Executive Director of Admin & Finance	Cintas Corporation	Sales Representative
US Government	Executive Officer	Tulane University	Senior Department Administrator
United States Air Force	Fighter Pilot	Whirlpool	Senior Engineer
Edward Jones	Financial Advisor	American Electric Power	Senior Information Analyst
ExxonMobil	Internal Auditor	Sandridge Energy	Senior Auditor
Dallas Theological Seminary	International Student Tutor	ONEOK Partners	Financial Analyst
KE Andrews Company	Lead Tax Analyst	Verizon Business	Financial Analyst
Plains All American Pipeline L.P.	Manager - Operations Administration	OSU	Graduate Teaching Associate
R.E. Warner and Associates	Manager Mechanical and Processing Eng.	Cherokee Nation Businesses, LLC	Group General Counsel
Enterprise	Manager Planning Analysis	Wright Career College	Instructor
Global Power Equipment Group	Manager, Financial Reporting	Intrinsity, Incorporated	Integrated Circuit Layout Designer
United Health Care	Manager, Health Care Economics	Oklahoma City Thunder	Sr. Account Services Manager
Dollar Thrifty	Market Analyst	American Eagle Airlines	Sr. Financial Analyst
Newfield Exploration Mid- Continent Inc.	Materials Coordinator	Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group	Sr. Manager, Corporate Receivables
Financial Network Investment Corporation	Office Manager	AECOM	Structural Engineer
CleanSkies.tv	Online Content Manager	Lockheed Martin Corporation	Subcontract Administrator
Brookside Market Insurance Agency LLC	Owner	St Charles Parish Public Schools	Teacher
Walgreen's	Pharmacy Intern	Keystone Equipment	Territory Salesman
GMAC Residential Capital	Portfolio Manager	The Social Security Administration	Title to Claims Representative
American Airlines	Production Manager	Community Escrow and Title	Vice President of Operations
	D :	D 1 (OII)	Vice President, Relationship
John Zink Company	Project Manager II	Bank of Oklahoma	Manager
Foster Marketing Communications	Public Relations Account Executive		Web Programming Manager

Degree Program: Economics and Legal Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Ford Motor Company (APA Regional Office)	APA TVM Finance Manager	MidFirst Bank	Director of Business Express Admin
Ministry of Planning and Investment	Deputy Director of the Planning Strategy	United Nations Children's Fund	Senior Monitoring Assistant
Doctorate			
University of Central Oklahoma	Assistant Professor	University of Dar es Salaam	Lecturer and Head, Department of Finance
King Mongkut Institute of Technology	Lecturer		

Degree Program: Management Information Systems

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
iTechUS Inc.	.NET Developer		Marketing Database Analyst
Oklahoma State University	Application Developer	Power Costs	Operations Research Analyst
American Cancer Society	Applications Administrator	American Unit	Oracle Developer
Fannie Mae	Business Analyst	HP	Principal Consultant
Philips	Business Consultant	Vensoft Inc.	Programmer Analyst
StatSoft Inc	Data Mining Analyst	UnitedHealth Group	Project Manager
OTX Research	Data Specialist	Relay House	Senior Administrator
RBS Citizens Bank	Database Administrator	Vensoft Inc.	Senior BI Developer
	Database Marketing Analyst	Reliant Energy	Senior Business Systems Analyst
Seton Canada	Database Marketing Analyst	Microsoft Corporation	Software Development Engineer
CISCO Systems	IT Analyst	Bridge Logics Corporation	Software Engineer
Teleflora LLC	Manager - Analytics	Experian NA	Statistical Analyst
Community Positions Group	Manager of Information Technology	NTrust Infotech	Team Lead

Degree Program: Quantitative Financial Economics

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
HSBC	Asst Vice President	Army and Air Force Exchange Service	Forecast Analyst
Deloitte & Touche	Consultant	Dominion Resources	Pricing & Structuring Analyst
California Pacific Bank	Credit Risk Analyst	Musket Corp.	Senior Analyst
Dominion Resources	Energy Trading Analyst I	One World United	Sr. Vice President - Operations

Degree Program: Telecommunications Management

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Yash Solutions	AIX System Administrator	Dynamics Research Corporation	OpSTAR Application Development Task Lead
RiskMetrics Group	Analytics Test Engineer	SAP	Principal Software Engineer
Stillwater Public Schools	Asst. Superintendent for Operations/HR		Programmer Analyst
Tidco	Consultant	800PBX	Project Manager
Solucom Group	Consultant	Cyntergy	Project Manager
Force10 Networks Inc	Customer Support Engineer	The Hertz Corporation	Project Manager II
United States Government	Data Quality Analyst	Level 3 Communications	Senior Manager - Operations Engineering
Wister Schools	Director of Technology	Verizon Business	Senior Network Engineer
AT&T	Engineer	Daman Inc	Senior Programmer Analyst
SecureWorks, Inc	Field Engineer	Cisco Systems	Software Engineer
Cox Communications	Financial Analyst	T-Mobile USA	Sr Systems Design Engineer
IBSS Corporation	Firewall Analyst	Aruba Networks	Technical Marketing Engineer
Case & Associates Properties Inc	IT Director	Oklahoma Air National Guard	Telecommunications Specialist
EDS, an HP company	Lead VoIP Engineer	Foundation Group	Vice President

College of Education

Degree Program: Counseling

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
KS Industries, LP	Benefits Administrator	Newkirk High School	English Teacher
Domestic Violence Intervention Services	Children's Counselor & Assoc Trauma Spec	Saint Barnabas' Society and Home	Program Officer
Gulf Coast Mental Health Center	Community Liaison Specialist	Family and Children Services	School Based Therapist
Associated Therapeutic Services	Contract Counselor	Union Public Schools	School Counselor
Circle of Care	Coordinator	Family and Children Services	Therapist
Cleveland Public Schools	Counselor	, LLC	Therapist

Degree Program: Counseling and Student Personnel

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Oklahoma State University	Senior Academic Counselor	Primerica Financial Services	Regional Vice President
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Associate	NorthCare	Team Leader, Payne County PACT
Stetson University	Associate Director	Oklahoma State University	Coordinator, Educational Talent Search
B&B Trucking	Mail Contractor	Cherokee Nation	Public Health Educator
Newkirk County	Counselor	University of Minnesota Rochester	Assistant Director of Student Life
Choices Counseling Center	Executive Director/Therapist	The Center for Therapeutic Interventions	Clinical Therapist/Program Director

Degree Program: Curriculum and Instruction

Degree Program: Curric	ulum and Instruction		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's	_		
Cheyenne Mountain School District 12	7th and 8th Grade Science Teacher	Tulsa Public Schools	Elementary Teacher
Arlington Independent School District	Art Teacher	Ponca City Schools	Reading Specialist
Miami-Dade County Public Schools	Certified Athletic Trainer	Tulsa Public Schools	Reading Specialist
Oklahoma State University- Tulsa	Director	Broken Arrow Public Schools	School Teacher
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Oral Roberts University	Assistant Professor	Classic Printing	Pressroom Production Supervisor
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Professor, Clinical Faculty	Monte Cassino School	Principal

Degree Program: Education

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Doctorate			
Union Public Schools	Academic Assistant Principal for HS	The Commonwealth Secretariat - London	Curriculum Development Specialist
Texas A&M University Commerce	Assistant Professor	Oklahoma State University	Educational Specialist
Metropolitan State College of Denver	Assistant Professor of Secondary Education	Oklahoma City Public Schools	School Psychologist
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Director		

Degree Program: Educational Leadership and Policy Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Doctorate</u>			
East Central University	Assistant Professor	Sherman Independent School District	District Coordinator of Alternative Prog
University of Oklahoma	Assistant Professor	Catoosa Public Schools	Middle School Counselor
Union Public Schools	Assistant Superintendent	Reading for Kids	Owner
Tulsa Community College	Dean of Student Services	Edmond Public Schools	Principal
Oklahoma Board of Nursing	Deputy Director of Regulatory Services	Woodward Public Schools	Superintendent
Lonestar College	Director of Radiology Department	OkState University - Stillwater	Visiting Professor

Degree Program: Educational Leadership Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Western Heights Public Schools	5th Grade Teacher	Georgian College	Residence Life Manager
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Director	University of Illinois at Chicago	Resident Director
Jenks Public Schools	Assistant Principal	Hunters Point Boarding School	School Principal
Oklahoma State University	Associate Controller/Director of Account	Madill Public Schools	Teacher
Oklahoma State University	Bursar	Owasso Public Schools	Teacher
Oklahoma State University	Coordinator	Sand Springs Public Schools	Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	Dean of Students	Union Public Schools	Teacher
Rogers State University	Director of Athletics	Western Heights Public Schools	Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	English as a Second Language Team Leader	Western Heights Public Schools	Teacher
Oklahoma State University	Grant Director, Upward Bound	Choctaw-Nicoma Park Schools	Teacher/Administrative Inter
Chichiltah/Jones Ranch School	Principal	Western Heights Public Schools	Teacher - Special Education

Supervisor

Degree Program: Educational Psychology – Counseling Psychology

Employer	Job Title		Employer	Job Title
----------	-----------	--	----------	-----------

Master's

Oklahoma State University Graduate Assistant Student Counseling Center at Oklahoma State University Graduate Assistant Oklahoma St Intake Counselor

Suffolk University Counseling

Contact

Pro Doctoral Inte

OSU Intake Counselor Center Pre-Doctoral Intern

Doctorate

San Diego American Indian
Counselor Health Center Registered Psychologist

Oklahoma Department of

Self Employed Owner/Partner Corrections Staff Psychologist

Oklahoma Department of

Corrections Psychologist United States Air Force Staff Psychologist

Self Psychologist

Degree Program: Educational Psychology – Educational Psychology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Blackwell Counseling Services LLC	Clinical Supervisor	Richmond County Public Schools	Second Grade EIP Teacher
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Teaching Assistant	Oklahoma State University	Teaching & Research Assistant
<u>Doctorate</u>			
			Coordinator of Student Judicial
Oklahoma State University	Adjunct Professor	Oklahoma State University	Affairs
Northeastern State University Oklahoma	Assistant Professor	Oklahoma State University	Interim Director, Assessment & Testing

Degree Program: Educational Psychology – Research and Evaluation

Coordinator for the Gifted

and Talented

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Linployer	OOD THIC	Lilipioyei	OOD THIC

Mercy Health Center

Master's and Doctorate

Tulsa Public Schools

Associate Director of Oklahoma State University

National-Louis University Institutional Research College of Education Research Associate

Connors State College Instructor

Degree Program: Educational Psychology – School Psychometrics

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant	Stillwater Public Schools	School Psychologist Practicum Student
School of Applied Health and Education	Graduate Assistant	Oklahoma State University	Teacher's Assistant

Degree Program: Health and Human Performance

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
ADP	District Sales Manager	Stillwater Medical Center	Clinical Exercise Physiologist
Florida State University	Assistant Athletic Trainer	Kellyville Public Schools	Elementary P.E. Teacher
University of Miami	Asst. Director of Fitness and PT	Southwestern Oklahoma State University	Instruction
San Antonio Independent School District	Biology Teacher/Baseball Coach		

Degree Program: Occupational and Adult Education

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
Linde Process Plants, Inc.	HR Administrator of Training	TCC, RSU, St. Gregory's	Professor
Oklahoma State University - CVHS	Manager of Admissions and Records	Tulsa Technology Center	Senior Manager for Data & Information
Long Term Care Authority of Tulsa	Manager, Learning and Development	Oklahoma State University	Tobacco Prevention Consultant
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Oklahoma Department of Career Tech	Assistant Superintendent Skill Centers	An Educational Institution in Okla.	Director
East Central University	Associate Professor	Southern Nazarene University	Faculty/Program Director
Oklahoma State University	Coordinator for Diversity Education	Oklahoma State Dept of Health	Program Director Child Development Services

Degree Program: Teaching, Learning, and Leadership

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Bartlesville Public Schools	1st Grade Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Manager
	5th ELA/Rdg and 5-8 Spanish Teacher	Cherokee Nation Enterprises	Manager of Talent Development
Evangelistic Temple School	5th Grade Teacher	Community Action Project	Master Teacher
Unified School District 353	Ag Ed Instructor	Community Action Project of Tulsa	Master Teacher at Tulsa Educare
Woodland High School	Algebra Teacher/Librarian	Stillwater Public Schools	Mathematics Educator
Cleveland Public Schools	Assistant Principal/Coach/ Athletic Director	Oklahoma State University	Payroll Manager
Meridian Technology Center	Computer Training Specialist	Kelsey Public Schools	Principal
Stillwater Public Schools	Educator	Oklahoma Department of CareerTech	Program Specialist/State Advisor
Tulsa Public Schools	Elementary Reading Curriculum Specialist	Edmond Public Schools	Reading Specialist
Cushing Public Schools	Elementary School Principal	Glenpool School	Reading Specialist
Tulsa Public Schools	First Grade Teacher	Jenks Public Schools	Reading Specialist
Stillwater Public Schools	Fourth Grade Teacher	Owasso Public Schools	Reading Specialist
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant	Tulsa Public Schools	Special Ed Teacher
Indian Capital Technology Center	Graphic Communications Instructor	Oklahoma State Department of Education	Special Education Project Coordinator
Pioneer Technology Center	Health Career Instructor	Purcell Public Schools	Special Education Teacher
Community Action Project of Tulsa County	Infant Toddler Curriculum Specialist	Stillwater Public Schools	Special Education Teacher
Northern Oklahoma College	Instructor	Stillwater Public Schools	Special Education Teacher
Owasso Public School	Instructor	Tecumseh High School	Special Education Teacher
Tulsa Tech	Instructor	Oklahoma State University	Sr. Academic Counselor
Tulsa Technology Center	Instructor	Chester and Pelham School Districts	Substitute Teacher
Meridian Technology Center	Instructor/Coordinator	Clear Creek ISD	Teacher
Purcell Public Schools	Junior High Special Education Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	Teacher
Birdville Independent School District	Kindergarten Teacher	The Rise School of Stillwater	Teacher
Ponca City Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher
Ponca City Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Universite de Bamako: Mali	Teacher
Edmon Low Library - Oklahoma State Univ.	Laptop Manager (Library Tech III)	Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher/Coach
Cushing Schools	Library Media Specialist	Union Public Schools	Transportation Director
Yale Public Schools	Library Media Specialist	Community Action Project - Head Start	Yes

College of Engineering, Architecture and Technology

Degree Program: Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Guy Engineering Services, Inc.	Civil Engineering Intern	Celanese	CHAMP Rotational Program
King Saud University	Assistant Professor	Mindanao State University	Associate Professor IV
Baker Hughes, Centrilift	Engineer III		
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Quest Diagnostics	Business Head, Risk Assessment Segment	Indian Council of Agricultural Research	Senior Scientist
Agricultural Research Service	Agricultural Engineer		

Degree Program: Chemical Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's and Doctorate			
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Professor	Fluor Corporation	Process Engineer
Royal Bank of Scotland	Associate Fund Derivatives	Westlake Chemical Corporation	Process Improvement Engineer
Carbon Capital Markets Ltd.	CDM Specialist	Westlake Chemical Corporation	Process Improvement Engineer
Oklahoma State University	Postdoctoral Fellow	Cristal	Process Performance Specialist
The Ohio State University	Postdoctoral Researcher		

Degree Program: Civil Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's and Doctorate			
University of Nevada Las Vegas	Assistant Professor	Standard Testing and Engineering Company	Project Engineer
Just Yellow	Associate Director	Crafton Tull Sparks & Associates, Inc.	Project Manager
Mascon Global Limited, America	Business Analyst	City of Tulsa	PW-Traffic Operations Manager
Tetra Tech	Civil Engineer II	Kleinfelder, Inc.	Senior Professional Engineer
Metric Service	Design Engineer	Hall and Foreman, Inc	Staff Engineer
Entergy Ops Inc	Engineer I	Red Dot Building Systems	Structural Engineer (EIT)
Corporate Environment and Risk Management	Product Engineer	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	Water Resources Engineer
KE Miller Engineering	Project Engineer		

Degree Program: Electrical Engineering

Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Airbus 320 Pilot Instructor	1st Object	QA Analyst
Applications Analyst	Bayview Financial	Quant Analyst
Assistant Professor	Getronics ME	Regional Service Manager
Associate Applications Engineer	Streamline Technology Inc.	SAP Developer
DAS Sales Engineer	Qualcomm Inc	Senior Design Engineer
Data Quality Analyst	Ministry of Interior, Kingdom of Bahrain	Senior Engineer
Design Engineer	Limited Brands Inc.	Senior Programmer Analyst
Director of Engineering, Implement/Maintenance	Palm Inc.	Senior Software Engineer
Doctoral Student	Texas Instruments	Software Design Engineer
Electrical Design Engineer	Microsoft Corporation	Software Development Engineer in Test
Electrical Design Engineer		Software Engineer
Electrical Design Principal Engineer	Symbiosis International	Software Engineer
Electronics Engineer	Advansoft International Inc	Sr. Systems Analyst
Engineer	Motorola Ltd	Team Lead RF Optimization
Member of Technical Staff	Halliburton Industries	Technical Professional - Electronics
Network and Computer Validation Engineer	Amdocs	Testing Group Leader
Programmer	Millennium Information Technology	Validation Engineer
Protection Engineer	Accolite Inc	www.accolite.com
	Airbus 320 Pilot Instructor Applications Analyst Assistant Professor Associate Applications Engineer DAS Sales Engineer Data Quality Analyst Design Engineer Director of Engineering, Implement/Maintenance Doctoral Student Electrical Design Engineer Electrical Design Engineer Electrical Design Principal Engineer Electronics Engineer Engineer Member of Technical Staff Network and Computer Validation Engineer	Airbus 320 Pilot Instructor Applications Analyst Assistant Professor Associate Applications Engineer DAS Sales Engineer Data Quality Analyst Design Engineer Director of Engineering, Implement/Maintenance Doctoral Student Electrical Design Engineer Electrical Design Principal Engineer Electroics Engineer Advansoft International Inc Engineer Motorola Ltd Halliburton Industries Amdocs Millennium Information Technology

Degree Program: Electrical Engineering (continued)

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Doctorate

ADS Network Engineering Owner Epic Systems Corporation Software Engineer

Senior Staff System

Northrop Grumman Engineer

Degree Program: Engineering and Technology Management

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's	_		
CDM	Automation/I&C Design Team Leader	Alcatel-Lucent	Product Engineer
ICx Nomadics	Business Area Manager	Sauer-Danfoss	Product Engineering
The Charles Machine Works, Inc.	Control System & Software Design Manager	Halliburton Companies	Professional Technology Manager
Tinker AFB	Deputy Director, GE Engine Programs	Crane Aerospace & Electronics	Program Manager
Conoco Philips	Director of Coke Licensing Support	East Central University	Programmer/Analyst
The Generations Network	Director of Development	Halliburton	Reliability Team Leader
Raytheon	EE Department Manager	The Higher Grounds Cafe	Sales Associate
Alcatel-Lucent	Engineering Manager	Utah Audio	Sales Engineer
Seal Pots, Inc.	Engineering Manager	Oklahoma Gas & Electric	Senior Engineer
Circuit Engineering District #7	Executive Director	Halliburton	Service Tools Sustaining Team Lead
United Space Alliance	Lean Six Sigma Black Belt/ Engineer	Intel Corporation	Sr. Mgr. Staffing Market Intelligence
Tulsa Dental Specialties	Mechanical Project Manager	Teledyne Innovation	Systems Engineer Analyst
Defense Ammunition Center	Physical Scientist	Halliburton	Technical Applications Manager
Raytheon	Principal Electrical Engineer	Western Digital	Technical Director
Baker Petrolite	Process Engineer	Western Digital	Vice President Product Development
ICx Technologies Inc.	Product Development Engineer		

Degree Program: Environmental Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
----------	-----------	----------	-----------

Langan Engineering and

Master's

Assistant Environmental Institute for Financial

Management and Research Burns and McDonnell Engineer Program Associate

Black & Veatch Design Engineer 2 Jeff Crane Tower Services Project Manager Senior Operations Engineer

Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc. ENEV2 XTO Energy

Conestoga-Rovers &

Associates **Environmental Services** Staff Engineer Engineer

Degree Program: Industrial Engineering and Management

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Cognizant Technology Solutions	Associate Consultant		Process Engineer
PNC Bank	Business Analyst III	AkzoNobel	Prod. Planner/Finite Scheduler/ Buyer
Siemens Information System Ltd	Consultant	Piper Valve Systems	Production Engineer
EMCOR Energy Services	Energy Engineer	Armstrong World Industries	Production Manager
Allstate Insurance Company	Informational Technology Professional	Spirit AeroSystem	Quality System Specialist
AkzoNobel - The Glidden Company	Logistics Analyst	Oracle Corporation	Senior Analyst in Planning
Cameron	Manufacturing Engineer	Travelocity.com	Senior Business Analyst
Cameron International	Manufacturing Engineer	Toyota Motor Asia Pacific, Thailand	Senior Engineer
Cameron International	Manufacturing Engineer	AMTI	Sr. Business Intelligence Analyst
Cameron International Corporation	Manufacturing Engineer	FedEx Express India Pvt. Ltd.	Sr. Industrial Engineer
Flextronics International	Manufacturing Engineer	Vantage Media	Sr. Software engineer
Globe Life and Accident Insurance Company	Marketing Data Modeler	Winn Dixie Stores, Inc	Sr. System Engineer
Tyco International	Materials Manager	W.M. Barr & Co., Inc.	Supply Chain Analyst
Stryker	Operations Engineer	AITA Consulting Services, Inc.	Systems Analyst
GCS	Planning Manager	Freddie Mac	Technical Analyst
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Wyeth	Industrial Engineer	Johnson Controls, Inc.	Performance Assurance Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration	Operations Research Analyst		

Degree Program: **Mechanical Engineering**

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's	_		
Verinon		Schlumberger	Mechanical Engineer
Weber Aircraft LLC	Certification Engineer	Grumman/Butkus Associates	Project Manager
Jacobs Engineering Grp	Control Systems Engineer	The Charles Machine Works	Project Manager
Jacobs Engineering Inc.	Control Systems Engineer	James Hardie Building Products Inc	Research Scientist IV
General Electric Aviation	Engineer	Mini-Circuits Technologies	Sales Engineer
Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Field Facilities Engineer	BackOffice Associates	SAP Master Data Consultant
Enogex LLC	Fuels Engineer	Fluid Inclusion Technologies	Senior Technologist
Petroleum Geo Services Inc	Mechanical Engineer	Lockheed Martin Missiles & Fire Control	Systems Engineer Senior
<u>Doctorate</u>			
WSP Flack + Kurtz	Engineer	ArcelorMittal	Research Engineer
Hewlett-Packard	Manufacturing Engineer	ICF International	Senior Associate

College of Human Environmental Sciences

Degree Program: Design, Housing and Merchandising

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Master's and Doctorate

Assistant Professor Interior Design Owner

Miles Associates Designer Research Assistant Ph.D. student

Tulsa Public Schools and Media Specialist and Adjunct Progressive Pilates/Self

OSU Instructor Freelance Private Trainer/Interior Designer

Degree Program: Hospitality Administration

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Master's and Doctorate

The Hong Kong Polytechnic

University Assistant Professor University of Central Florida Assistant Professor

The University of Alabama Assistant Professor Walailak University Lecturer

California State University, HK Kwun Tong Vocational

Long Beach Assistant Professor Training School Teach

Cesar Ritz Colleges

University of Central Florida Assistant Professor Switzerland www.ritz.edu

Degree Program: Human Development and Family Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's and Doctorate			
Laureate Psychiatric Clinic and Hospital	Admissions Coordinator	Youth Services of Tulsa	Multi-Systemic Treatment Therapist
Carleton College	Assistant Professor	Missouri State University	Per Course Instructor
Oklahoma State University	Associate Professor/Librarian	Monte Cassino School	Preschool Teacher

Business Development Oklahoma Department of Office Max Manager Human Services

Office Max Manager Human Services Programs Manager 2

Jordan's Crossing and Coordinator and Family Child
Incorporated Services Oklahoma State University Residence Area Coordinator

The Rise School Director Guthrie Public Schools School Counselor

Stillwater Domestic Violence

Oklahoma State University Early Childhood Specialist Services Sexual Assault Counselor

Family and Consumer

Public Schools Science Teacher Oklahoma State University Substance Abuse Counselor

Graduate Teaching/

Oklahoma State University Research Associate S&S CISD Teacher

McCord Elementary School Guidance Teacher Ganley Children Services Therapist

Learning and Performance

Community Action Project Specialist

Degree Program: Nutritional Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Family Practice of Elk City		Brummit & Associates	Consultant Registered Dietitian
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Professor	United States Department of Agriculture	Nutritionist
Chickasaw Nation	Clinical Dietitian	Decisions	Nutritionist
Texas Department of State Health Service	Clinical Nutrition Specialist	DaVita	Renal Dietitian
Keith & Associates, Inc.	Consultant Dietitian		
<u>Doctorate</u>			
Dallas County Community College District	Adjunct Faculty	University of Minnesota	Post-Doctoral Associate
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Professor/ Extension Specialist		

Graduate College

Degree Program: Aviation and Space Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
<u>Master's</u>			
LT Aviation		OSU Institute of Technology	Director of Student Life
Oklahoma Air National Guard	137 ARW Commander	Drug Enforcement Administration	Investigator
Federal Aviation Administration	Aircraft Maintenance Technician	GARMIN International	Lead Aircraft Certification Engineer
Sacramento County Airport System	Airport Operations Officer	US Army	LTC
Oklahoma Air National Guard	Aviation Support Industrial Hygienist	Pinnacle Airlines	Pilot
Oklahoma State University	Chief Flight Instructor	CETCON Environmental	President

Degree Program: Environmental Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
Oklahoma Conservation	O BI		11:101 10: T
Commission	Conservation Planner	Delight Public Schools	High School Science Teacher
Spirit Aerospace	Environmental Health and Safety	Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.	Landscape Analyst
URS Corporation	Environmental Scientist	U.S. Dept. of Energy	Physical Scientist (ES&H Team Lead)
OSU Dept of Horticulture and Landscape Architecture	Extension Associate, 4H and Youth Program	Go Realty	Real Estate Broker
BP America Production Company	Field Environmental Coordinator	Environment Support Group, India	Researcher
Doctorate			
Western Kentucky University	Assistant Professor	Tulsa Community College	Professor
United States Department of Agriculture	Conservationist	Copperbelt University	Senior Lecturer
Rose State College	Professor	Oklahoma State University	Senior Research Specialist

Degree Program: Health Care Administration

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's			
OSU	Accountant	SouthCrest Hospital	Director of Cardiovascular Services
Tulsa Community College	Adjunct Nursing Instructor	Oklahoma State University	Director of Purchasing
University Medial Center	Administrator	OSU Center for Health Sciences	Director of Research Operations and Graduate Studies
Okmulgee Memorial Hospital	Assistant Administrator Physician Service	Imaging Solutions of Tulsa	Executive Director
ARAMARK	Assistant Director of Patient Services	Davita	Facility Administrator
The Ohio State University Medical Center	Assistant Trainer	Wyeth Pharmaceuticals	Hospital Account Manager
University of Miami Athletic Department	Asst. Athletic Trainer	LifeGuard America, Inc.	Manager, Quality & Compliance
Department of Human Services	Case Manager II	St Mary's Medical Center, Evansville, IN	Nursing Director, Adult ICU
Health Management Associates	Chief Operating Officer	Starlight Entertainment	Owner
Stillwater Medical Center	Chief Operating Officer	OSU Center for Health Sciences	Patient Financial Services Coordinator
M.D. Anderson Cancer Center	Coordinator, Clinical Research Program	Aerial Data Service, Inc.	Production Manager
Tulsa Health Department St Mary Regional Medical Center	Data Abstractor Director of Business Development	Margaret Hudson Program	WIC Nutritionist

Degree Program: International Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Master's	_		
Progressive Insurance	Database Administrator	MacAfee, Inc	Latin American Regional Learning Consult
Gunter High School	English IV/AP Teacher	The R.O.K. Defense Security Command	Major
Continental Resources, Inc.	Geologist	BlueAlly	Manager - Analyst Relations
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Teaching Associate	Society of Exploration Geophysicists	Professional Development Advisor
Social and Scientific Systems	Health Analyst	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant
PennWell Corporation	Human Resource Manager	Sehan Wise Consulting	Vice President
American Trading International	International Trade Assistant	American Consultation on Stained Glass	VP of Communications and Research
Oklahoma State University	IT Forensic Investigator		

Degree Program: Plant Science

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Doctorate

State University of New

York, Oneonta Assistant Professor of Biology University of Kansas Research Assistant Professor

Post Doctoral Research Senior Molecular Genetic

Delaware State University Associate Oklahoma State University Specialist

Degree Program: Veterinary Biomedical Science

Associate Professor

Employer Job Title Employer Job Title

Doctorate

University of Kafkas

BIDMC Research Fellow Oklahoma State University Postdoctoral Fellow

Professor of Physiological

Oklahoma State University Assistant Professor Rose State College Sciences

Table 3. Names of graduate or professional schools attended by alumni. A total of 177 alumni were enrolled in graduate/professional school or had completed a graduate/professional degree.*

Graduate or Professional School		
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Oklahoma Universities:*		
Oklahoma State University	85	52.8
University of Oklahoma	7	4.3
University of Tulsa	2	1.2
University of Central Oklahoma	1	0.6
All Oklahoma universities	95	59.0%
Other Universities:		
University of Texas	3	1.9
Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering	2	1.2
Ohio State University	2	1.2
University of Kansas	2	1.2
Air War College	1	0.6
Alliant International University	1	0.6
APICS and ASQ	1	0.6
Arizona State University	1	0.6
BYU Marriott School	1	0.6
Cameron University	1	0.6
Carnegie-Mellon University	1	0.6
Certified Commercial Investment Member Institute	1	0.6
Chartered Financial Analyst	1	0.6
CGA Canada	1	0.6
Chief Fire Officer Designation	1	0.6
Clemson University	1	0.6
Clinical	1	0.6
College for Financial Planning	1	0.6
Dallas Theological Seminary	1	0.6
East Central University	1	0.6
Educational Leadership	1	0.6
Florida International University	1	0.6
Food Science	1	0.6
George Washington University	1	0.6
Had to take education classes	1	0.6
History	1	0.6
ISFRA	1	0.6
Kansas City University of Medicine and Biosciences	1	0.6
Louisiana State University	1	0.6
Louisiana State University School of Veterinary Medicine	1	0.6
Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center	1	0.6
Marquette University	1	0.6
Math Department	1	0.6
McWeadon	1	0.6
Midwestern State University	1	0.6

Graduate or Professional School							
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>					
Other Universities: (continued)							
Mindanao State University Graduate School	1	0.6					
NIIT University	1	0.6					
North Carolina State University	1	0.6					
OUR	1	0.6					
Pittsburg State University	1	0.6					
Reading Specialist	1	0.6					
Rice University	1	0.6					
School of Psychology	1	0.6					
Stevens Institute of Technology	1	0.6					
Stevenson University Baltimore	1	0.6					
Southwestern Oklahoma State University	1	0.6					
Teaching Learning and Leadership	1	0.6					
Telecommunication Management	1	0.6					
UC Berkley	1	0.6					
University of Arkansas Mechanical Engineering	1	0.6					
University of California, Irvine	1	0.6					
University of Florida	1	0.6					
University of Miami	1	0.6					
University of Minnesota Twin Cities	1	0.6					
University of Nebraska	1	0.6					
University of New Hampshire	1	0.6					
University of Pittsburgh/ Public Health	1	0.6					
Virginia Commonwealth University	1	0.6					
Virginia Tech	1	0.6					
Wichita State University	1	0.6					
World Association of Business Coaches	1	0.6					
All other universities	66	41.0%					

^{*}Oklahoma schools may be underrepresented, as responses listing a program but not a school name (n=14) are included with 'other schools.'

Table 4. **Current place of residence**. Each alumnus who completed the survey was asked to provide their current zip code for alumni dispersion to be more accurately described. A total of 847 valid zip codes were obtained.

Region					
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>			
Oklahoma:					
Stillwater	118	13.9			
Tulsa	81	9.6			
Oklahoma City	39	4.6			
Other Oklahoma cities	225	26.6			
All Oklahoma	463	54.7%			
Surrounding States:					
Texas	84	9.9			
Kansas	18	2.1			
Colorado	14	1.7			
Missouri	14	1.7			
Arkansas	11	1.3			
New Mexico	2	0.2			
All surrounding states	143	16.9%			
	<u>n</u>	%		n	
Other States:					
Alabama	4	0.5	New Jersey	10	
Arizona	8	0.9	New York	14	
California	38	4.5	North Carolina	5	
Connecticut	3	0.4	Ohio	12	
Florida	17	2.0	Oregon	3	
Georgia	10	1.2	Pennsylvania	5	
Hawaii	1	0.1	Rhode Island	1	
Illinois	13	1.5	South Carolina	3	
Indiana	6	0.7	Tennessee	5	
lowa	2	0.2	Utah	5	
Kentucky	1	0.1	Vermont	1	
Louisiana	8	0.9	Virginia	14	
Maryland	5	0.6	Washington	13	
Massachusetts	7	0.8	Washington, D.C.	2	
Michigan	2	0.2	West Virginia	1	
		0.7	Wisconsin	5	
Minnesota	6	0.7			
Mississippi	6 2	0.7	Wyoming	4	
	2	0.2	Wyoming	4	
Mississippi					